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11-07 Version: 0 Name: Appointment of Acting Prosecuting Attorney
Executive Orders Status: Introduced

5/2/2011 In control: County Legislature

5/2/2011 Final action: 5/2/2011

Pursuant to Article V, Section 2 of the Jackson County Home Rule Charter, | hereby appoint Melissa
Mauer-Smith to the office of Acting Prosecuting Attorney, to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
resignation of James F. Kanatzar, to serve until the appointment of a permanent Prosecuting Attorney
to a term of years.

2011 EXO, MELISSA MAUER-SMITH, PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Attachments: 1. EXO11-07ADOPT .pdf
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #11-07
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: APRIL 28, 2011
RE: APPOINTMENT OF ACTING PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

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

Michael D. Sanders
County Executive

Date:
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